June 12, 1961

Henry Black Drilling Company, Inc.
Pe Oe Box 17L
Midland, Texas

Re: State-Lowe Well #2, Unit H
of Sec. 32-19S5-30E, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

A recent field inspection of the above-captioned well reveals that
the "dead-men" wires have not been cut and the drain pit for the
tark battery has not been filled.

These things must be taken care of before the plugging report on
this well can be approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/” Me L. Ams‘brong
Supervisor, District No, 2






